
MINUTES 

MEETING OF THE RICHMOND BOARD OF SELECTBOARD 

TOWN OFFICE CONFERENCE ROOM 

6:00p.m.-SELECTMEN MEETING WEDNESDAY, APRIL 30, 2014 

 

1.0 CALL TO ORER 

 

Selectmen Present: Clarence Cummins, Rose Beckwith, Tracy Tuttle and Gary Poulin. Peter 

Warner absent. 

Others: Town Manager, Marian Anderson; Executive Assistant, Laurisa Loon; Matt Roberge, 

Doug Rioux; Code Enforcement Officer, James Valley; O’Neil LaPlante and David Venner. 

2.0 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

3.0 REQUEST TO APPROVE BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES OF APRIL 16, 2014 

 

Selectman Tuttle made a motion to approve the minutes of April 16, 2014, Selectman Poulin 

seconded, motion passed, minutes approved (4-0). 

4.0 APPOINTMENTS, RESIGNATIONS, PROCLAMATIONS, RESOLUTIONS 

5.0 PUBLIC HEARINGS, PRESENTATION 

6.0 ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS-UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 6.1 Isaac F. Umberhine Library-Update 

  6.1.1  Updated budget figures 

The current balance remaining in the library construction budget is $1,619.05. 

The Town Manager stated she had a good meeting today with Victoria Boundy, 

Jan Wanggard and the representative from the shelving company. Gary Poulin 

stopped in and we compared finishes to match the circulation desk.  Selectman 

Cummins asked if we are still looking at 6-8 weeks until the library opens. The 

Town Manager responded yes and we are still looking for more paving bids, we 

only have the one from Crooker at $5,500.  Peter Warner had mentioned 

another company and we haven’t connected yet.  

Selectman Poulin asked if we found out about any extra siding. The Town 

Manager responded that we haven’t heard back yet. 

6.2 Meadow Brook Trailer Park 



Selectman Cummins stated that James Valley did a great job last week dealing with the 

issues at Meadowbrook.    James Valley stated that the plumbing is working properly.  

The water is turned back on, the tenants are back in their homes.  He is still dealing with 

a few minor issues regarding junk piles.  The Manufactured Housing Board is looking 

into the trailer park. There is a new grinder pump in place and they had the second 

pump restored.  It works as an alternating system.  So its not one pump working all the 

time.  Selectman Cummins heard a comment last week that when they added more 

trailers they didn’t increase the holding tank.  James Valley stated that if they were to   

put in more trailers the tank will not hold.  Selectman Cummins responded that the 

system they have is adequate for the buildings there now. James Valley responded, yes.  

There was one massive leak. They cut the line and patched it. There was a vacant trailer 

with a broken toilet that was constantly running and flushing. They fixed the leak and 

shut off the water to the empty trailers.  They are now averaging 1,000 gallons of water 

a day down from 8-10,000 gallons a day. Selectman Tuttle asked if everything has been 

repaired.  James Valley responded plumbing and safety wise.  The current hole is 

supposed to be filled in by tomorrow there is currently caution tape around it now. 

Selectman Poulin asked to elieviate all this trouble can it go directly to the town sewer 

department.  James Valley replied it does, this is the design that was made for the park 

all the lines run to one tank then that tank runs to the town sewer.  James does not 

know if each trailer can be individually pumped into the town sewer.  The RUD 

Superintendent could better answer the sewer system questions. Selectman Beckwith 

asked if the DEP concerns are taken care of.  James Valley responded that DEP is still 

going after the owner for toxic releases and pursuing fines.  Selectman Cummins asked if 

the meeting in Gardiner on May 7th involves the town. James Valley responded no, it’s 

the Manufactured Housing Board going over what is wrong with the park they will make 

a decision it could be fines or suspend the owner’s license.  

7.0 ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS-NEW BUSINESS 

7.1  Fire Department-Equipment Donations-Matt Roberge  

Matt Roberge stated that the Fireman’s Association had a surplus in funds above taking 

care of its members.  The Association purchased a thermal image camera which allows 

for the department to see where the hot spots are located and two low flow strainers 

which allows us to get more water out of the portable tank.  These were generous 

donations we wanted to bring to the boards attention. 

Doug Rioux, President of the Association stated that they have been in existence since 

1932. They provide financial relief to members and their families in emergency 

situations.  We wanted to present these items to the town as fire department items. We 

have been fundraising throughout the year.  We do a silent auction at Richmond Days 

which helped our income. We are fortunate for the opportunity to provide equipment 

for the department. The camera can identify the coldest and hottest parts in the room 



and identify its source. Selectman Cummins asked if it can see through walls.  Doug 

Rioux responded it can see the heat through the wall.  

The Board thanked the Association for their donations.  

The Town Manager would like to arrange a photo for the newsletter.  

Selectman Cummins stated that 2-3 issues came up at a recent budget meeting.  There 

was some mention of donation of older equipment to a more needy organization. Matt 

Roberge replied that there is nothing currently scheduled or planned.  Selectman 

Cummins asked what are the Chief, Deputy and Assistant Chief duties.  Matt Roberge 

responded that the Deputy Chief organizes and arranges training. The Deputy Chief is in 

charge of building and maintenance, the Chief is in charge of payroll, fire permits, 

questions from the public and selectboard.  We still have Glenn Dewitt doing 

compliance and policy work.  I have a plan to transition this work to one of the Chiefs.  

Taking over as Chief was a big transition I was happy with the work Glenn had done in 

keeping it up to date for us.  I plan to talk to the officers at our next meeting about the 

transition. Selectman Cummins asked what it would do to eliminate the Assistant Chief 

stipend. Matt Roberge replied he would pay them the $9.00 hour to still help with 

duties. Selectman Cummins stated that the Emergency Management Director position is 

open.  Is that a position one of the Chiefs could take over.  Matt Roberge replied that it’s 

a lot of training to take on, it takes the right kind of person to do that job, the other 

concern is we are already involved in the incidents that the EMA Director should be 

involved in, a lot of variables, as a catch all we could do that.  Selectman Tuttle asked 

what percentage of training have you had of what is needed. Matt Roberge replied that 

he has only had 2-3 of the courses that we are required to have on the fire department 

side.  Selectman Cummins asked if there would be problems with you as Chief and EMA 

Director as there were with the Police Chief you must have the same concerns. Matt 

Roberge replied that there are levels of involvement between agencies. Selectman 

Tuttle asked if every town has one. The Town Manager added that you could do an 

inter-local agreement with other towns, if there is already a town that has someone 

that’s been through the training it wouldn’t be much more. Matt Roberge stated that he 

will check Monday night at the fire meeting if there is any interest in someone serving as 

EMA Director. The Town Manager stated that the list serve said it was typically someone 

in the fire department in smaller communities. Matt Roberge replied if it’s one of the 

members it would be ideal. The Manager added that it would start the conversation 

there maybe someone that knows a resident that may like to do it.  

Selectman Tuttle asked the Chief to purchase turnout gear with the current budget line.  

Matt Roberge responded yes he was waiting to review the gear.  

8.0 ASSESSOR ITEMS-BUSINESS 

9.0 MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS-ORAL & WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS 



9.1 Public 

Matt Roberge stated that they have an issue in the fire department parking lot are with 

dog waste. Do we need to put signage up?  The Town Manager replied that maybe we 

need to put up a waste station in the vicinity of the library area and will look into signs. 

9.2 Town Manager 

The Manager stated she recently attended a meeting at Maine Municipal regarding 

health care.  

She has been asked to serve on the Executive Committee for MMA.  It is one meeting a 

month.  The board agreed that the Manager could serve on the committee.   

The Manager stated that she has not received the final budget numbers from the 

Chairman of the Budget Committee.  As soon as I receive those I will update the sheets. 

Selectman Cummins asked that the information be in the next newsletter.  

9.3 Selectmen 

Selectman Poulin is still finishing up work on the cupola, desk and universal waste 

station.  

Selectman Tuttle asked how the new employee is working out. The Manager responded 

well.  

  The Manager stated that a resident reported some graffiti at Lane Field.  

O’Neil Laplante wanted to compliment the high school kids there are a lot of positive 

kids in town.  

9.4 Boards & Committees-None 

10.0 WARRANT 

 10.1 Request for action regarding all disbursement warrants.  

Selectman Beckwith made  a motion to approve the warrant, Selectman Tuttle 

seconded, motion passed (4-0). 

11.0 ADJOURNMENT 

Selectman Tuttle made a motion to adjourn, Selectman Beckwith seconded, motion passed (4-

0). 


